ACTION
TAKEN
LATER

ACTION
REGHUIRED

AGENDA
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING /] WORK SESSION
Auditorium at Emergency Services Building
June 15, 2020
7:00 p.m.

l. Call to Order
il. Prayer / Pledge
. { Public Hearing

=g A FY2020-2021 Budget ..., 7:00 p.m.
The purpose of this meeting is to receive public connments on the

?“ proposed FY 2020-202 1 Budeer,

IV. { Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda

A Personnel Matter:
< 1. Resignation: IMC Il = Food & Nutrition
Vi

New Business
A, FY 2019-2020 Year End Budget Amendments
B, FY 2020-2021 Budget
D.
E.
VII.  Special Called Meeting Adjournment

VI{. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
#=  FY 2019 Geographic Distribution of VA Expenditures (GDX)



VLA,

VLB.

1

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING /| WORK SESSION
Auditorium at Emergency Services Building
June 15, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Enclosure. The Board of Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing:

A FY 2020-2021 Budget ... 7:00 p.m.

#  The purpose of this meeting s to receive public comments on the

proaposed FY 2020-2021 Budget.

Enclosures. |tems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you
wish to discuss any of these items, please make that request during the
meeting.
Enclosures, County Manager Heath will present the FY 2019-2020 year
end budget amendments for Board action.
County Manager Heath will request that the Board take action on the FY
2020-2021.

LA L LY DL el bl

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(CGonsent items as follows will be adopfed with a single mation, second and vote,
untess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

Enclosures: Personnel Matter:

Employee Employee Action Effective
MName Job Title Required Date

Syreeta Cubling IMC 1) - Food & Natrition Resignation 006/19/2020




MARY P, HUNNICUTT
CLERK "0 BOARD

W. FRANK HEATH, HI
COLNTY MANAGER

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

P.O, BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR PROPOSED FY 2020-2021
BUDGET

1N

~ Page 1

WALLACE E. NELSON
CHAIRMAN

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
YICE CHAIR,

JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
T. KYLE JONES
ALAN LENNON

CHARLES WOODARD

W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY ATTORNEY

The proposed FY 2020-202]1 Budget for Perquimans County was submitted to the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners on June 1, 2020 and js available for public
inspection at the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners' Office in the Courthouse, Hertford, North
Carolina. A summary of the proposed budget is available on the County’s website at
www.perquimanscountync.gov, A Public Hearing on the proposed Budget for FY 2020-2021

will be held on June 15, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the Auditorium at the Emergency Services Building

located at 159 Creek Drive, Hertford, NC.

All citizens attending the hearing shall have the right to provide writien and oral
comments concerning the entire Budget for FY 2020-2021.

Perquimans Weekly: Please run it in the June 4" and the June 11" Perquimans Weekly.
Account Number: 1134
I will need an Affidavit of Publication.

Frank Heath

Frank Heath, County Manager

Perquimans County’s Vision:

To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



HELA.
FPERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGEY ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

- Page 1

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2020, BY THE BOARD OF

COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA:
. GENERAL FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby

appropriated in the

General Fund for the operation of the County Government and its activities for the fiscal

year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021, in accordance

with the chart of

aceount heretofore eatablished of this County:
Governing Body e 5. 68,800
County Manager/Finance/Planning 939,080
Elections 217,548

25,000

..7680,923

Albernarle Commission
Sheriff
Communications

Jail - Operations

9,558
1,358 270
828,437
478,194

Jaif - Debt Service

223,003

Tax,meancasoﬁ\ﬂ}are

5,000

Jury Commission .
Fire Departments/Emergency Manag
Medical Examiner

1,078
812317
5,000

tiong

945416

T”}‘fgreati:;--s—érvices

o SB,882

Efmergency Medical Semces |

1,508,388

MNatural Resource Conservation Service §7,388
NRCS - Cost Share Program 16,800
Extension Services 214,944
Veterans Services e D182
Social Services 2,499,280
Albemarle Regional Health Services 54,178
Mental Health 26,908
Schools - Current Expense 2,900,000
Schools - Capital Qutiay 475,000

Scehools - Debt Service

Inter County Public Transportation Authority
Pettigrew Regional Library

Recreation

Albemarle RCAD

Revaluation Reserve
Transportation/Scrap Tires/White Goods
Emergency Services Building Debt [

Agquatic Weed Control

Albemarle Regional Planning

Education - OJJ Programs
College of the Albemarle

Senior Citizens

168942
73,771

Operations

Animal She
Economic Developrment
County Drainage Study

15,000

Library Debt Service
Tourism Deveiopment Authority Contribution

294080
...20,000

TOTAL GENERAL FLND

§ 16,436,012




itLA. - Page 2

FERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will
be available in the General Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020
and ending June 30, 2021;

Ad Valorem Taxes;

BudgetYear .. e P 8,849,144
Current Year .

Prior Years Summaiy LT
Fenalties & Interest 70,000

Other Taxes & Licenzos:

Wine & Beer License . 350
Local Option Sales Tax‘

"TT400,000
Local Qption Sales Tax 800,000
Local Option Sales Tax " 325,000
Local Option Sa!es Tax 35{) 400

Unrestricted Intargomrnmental

Tax Gollections - Municipalities g 15,100
ABC Botile Revenue 3 So0
Beer & Wine e 45 000
Utility Franchuse Dlatrubutm‘_w_‘ .. 15,000
Medicaid Hold Harmiess 275,000

Restrictad Intergovernmental:

State Grants;
Sacial Services L5 1,610,058

~ Sall Conservation Operatmg_‘ 3,600
- Soil Canservatlcn__,m__,"l_,"_g_ghmcuan ) 18,640
Managernent Entity Funds . ) 8,000
QJd
Reglster of Deeds - A E &PF.

Heaith Departme:nt TIST!WG

..Senior Programs e

Electronic Recycling Fees 850

DWI - DMV Lmense‘ﬁevoaatlon . 750
Nutntiun 9,500

F loodplain Mappmg - Register of Deeds ‘ 5,600

_Register of Deeds ,,§yg;e General Fund o000
CARES Relief 480,047

Permits & Fees:
BuildingPeproits e d 110,000

...... 130,000
Recreation Fees 10,000
Ambulance Fees 600,000




LA, - Page 3
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET CRDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Sales & Services:

Officer-Sheriff Fees
JaiiFees
Rﬂnts
_Fam 7
_Tower
Building Leases
Rec:raatmn[ﬁgmor Cent@r
investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Subdivision Fees
Zoning Fees
Tower Consultmg Feas .
Veterans Monument Gcmtnbutlons
State Funds - Drug Tax
State Grants - Senior Medicare
Federal Drug Funds
Reamat«on Concasmons i
Local Funds - Sheriff / Canine
Range Managemang,_‘_mw,w___‘
EMS Donations

Transfer from Othar Funds:

Water System
Munmapal Dispatch Fees
Other Revenues:

_.Land Transfer Tax Proceeds 450,000
_E911Funds 1,000
Fund Balance Appropriated § 883000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: 5 1643861

Il. WATER DEPARTMENT

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amaunts are hereby appropriated
in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending
June 306, 2021,

Administration & Qperations —_ B 2,058,004
Loan Principal 304,838
Loan Interest , ) 25,634
Contribution to General Fund 100,000
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM EUND $ 2,578,476
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
avaitabl in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020,
and ending June 30, 2021.
Investment Earnings ¥ 10,000
Sale o Wt e 1,850,000
Taps & Connections o 50 000
Retonnections 7,000
Penalties & Interest 80,000
Rent: Towers R - .1
Miscellanacus 3,000
‘Water Improvement Fund ‘ = 1 000
Fund Batance Appropriated 510 876

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 3 2,578,378




A, - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDRGET ORDINANCE
BY 2020-2021

lit. SOLID WASTE FUND

Section 1; APPROPRIATIONS - The foliowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and gnding
June 30, 2021

Admiristration & Operations $ 966,100
Re cyeling Cunters Mamtenance 5,000
Solid Waste Refunds 3,000

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND b 974,109

Section 2: REVENUES - (Solid Waste Fea: $140.00 per Household). itia
estimated that the following revenues will be avaitable in the Solid Waste Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021,

Solid Waste Fees 843000
invastment Earmngs 950
Disposal Tax 2,800
Fund Balance Appropristed 23,659

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND $ 974,108

V. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and
ending June 30, 2021,

Reserve for Revaluation i B 25 200
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND % 25,200

2. Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will
be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2020, and ending June 30, 2021,

Investment Earnings $ 200
Transfer from General Fund i 25,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND § 25,200

V. COURT FACILITIES FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foltowing amounts are heraby appropriated
in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending
June 30, 2021,

Administration & Maintenance $ 19,000

District Attorney Office Expense v 14,140
F”_a & Forfeitures 65,000

TOTAL COURT FACILITIES $ 98,140




A, - Page 5

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 20202021

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
avaiiable in the Caurt Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020,
and ending June 30, 2021.

Investment Earnings S 0
Facility Feas 30,000
Fines & Forfelfure Fees . B5 000
Fund Baiggce Appmpnated 3,140

TOTAL COURT FACILITEES % 98,140

Vi, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FLIND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foltowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2620,
and ending June 30, 2021,
Professional Services & Expenses 5 58 600

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT b 58,600

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021,

Transfer from General Fund B 27.500
Inves’tmcant Earmng?; ﬂ b0
Fi und Balance Appropriated e 21,080

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 58,600

VIL. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCGUPANCY TAX

Saction 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020,
and ending June 30, 2021.

Promotions, Marketing, Operating Expenses e 32,600
Firewarks Contribution . 1,800
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 3 34,100

Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Tourism Development Fund for the flscal year beginning
July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021,

Transfer from General Fund 3 20,000
Qccupancy Tax . e e 8.000
Intergovernmantai Transfers 2,000
Interast SRR 1.}
Fund Balance 4,000

TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT $ 34,100




LA, - Page 6

PERQUIMANS GOUNTY

BUDGET GRDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Vill. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following armounts are hereby appropriated
in the Emergency Telephona Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020,
and ending June 30, 2021,

Operating Expenses $ 378,440
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELERPHONE FUND 3 378,449

Section 2 REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in theEmergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021,

State Grants o3 0

Emergency 911 Fee 378 440
Investment Earnings — 0
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 5 378,448

IX. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foliowing armounts are hereby appropriated
in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020,
and ending June 30, 2021,

Capital - Basin . .§ 2,850,000
Lapitat - Contingency 40,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND § 2,890,000
mmm%
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wiil be
available in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year heginning
July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

Fund Balance Appropriated .5 2,880,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND § 2,890,000

X. OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1. The Budget Officer is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations
within & fund contained hereln under the following conditions:

a) The Budget Officer may transfer amounts between objects of
expenditures within & department except salary amounts
without limitation.

b} The Budget Officer may not transfer any amount between funds
nor from any contingency appropriations within any fund.

Section 2: The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2020-2021,



HLA. - Page 7

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

RBUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Al TAX LEVY

Baction 1: There Is hereby fevied a tax at the rate of 58¢ (fifty-ning cents) per
one hundred daollars ($100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,
2020 for the purpose of raising the revenue listed as "Budget Year's Taxas" in
the General Fund - Part [, Section 2 of this Ordinance.

Section 2: This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of
property for the purpose of taxation of §1,426,833,600 and an estimated collsetion
rate of 96%.

Thiz Budget was approved with a vote of _ { o L () on dune 18, 2020,

by a quorum of the Perquimans Courty Board of Commissioners being present
and all present casting a vote,

Wallace E. Nalson, Chairman
Perquimans Cao, Board of Commissioners



HiLA. - Page 8

FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2020-2021

There is hereby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending
June 30, 2021, the following fees for services as indicated:

Building Ingpections

Construetion Fees
Stuare Foot $.26/5F
Minimum Fee $50.00
State Fee $10.00
in-ground poot (Residential) $50.00
In-ground pac! (Comemerdial) $125.00
Carports (open all 4 sides) $.125/5F
Daycara & ABC $75.00
Group/ Foster Homes $50.00
Storage Buliding 12 x 12 or less $25.00
Electrical Fees
Minimurm Fee $30.00
Stuare Fogt 5. 10/8F
Temporary Sarvice $30.00
Bervice Repair $30.00
Setvica Charge $.30/amp
Swinming Pools $30.00
Sub panal £10.00
Genearators $10.00
Baseboard Heat (per thermostat) $10.00
Phatovoltaic/Solar 35 per string
Plumbi =]
Minimum Fee $50.00
Per Fixture %5.00
Sprinklers $50.00
Par Head £5.00
Macharical Fees
Caentral Heating/Air Conditioning $55.00
Central - Additional Unit 5500
Minimurm Fee $30.00
Hood Systermn $50.00
Ipsulation Fees
insulation $50.00
L.P. & Naturat Gas Feas
Minimum Fae $50.00
Pear Gas Outat 5,00
Sian Fees
Frae Standing $50,00
Renoyation Fees
12 New Construction
Fira Inspection Feas
Mandatory Fire Code Permits $50.00
Group/ Foster Homes $50.00
Nursing Momes and Daycares $75.00
Manufactured Homes
Single Section $150.00
Multi Section 185.00
Electrical $50.00
Mechanical $20.00
Plumbing $50.00
Modular Homes
All set-up $.25/8F
Elactrical 5.30/amp
Plumbing $50.00
Meachanical $85.00
Administrative. Neqligence & Re-inspections
Administrative $50.00
Negligence $50.00
2nd Negligence $100.00

Re-lnspection $50.00



Jupk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Department Fees
Fingerprints
Gun Purchase Permits
Concealed Handgun Permiis
Concealed Handgun Fermil Renawats
Service Fees (clvil papers)
Out of State Service Faes (civil papers)
Motary

EMS Fees
ALS-l Emergency AD427
ALSI Emergency AQ433
ALS-t ar Il Treatment / No Transpart ADS98 (including Helo)
Al 8-t Non Emergency AD4ZE
BLS-Emergency AQ429
BLS-Non Emergency AQ428
Transports to Funeral Homes
Ambulance Crew Standby - 18t 2 hours
Ambulance Crew Standby - additional hours
Zonz Car Standby - par hour
Attorney's Faes (patient's records)
Ground Mileage - ALS or BLS
Specialty Care A0434

HLA. - Page 9
$75.00

$8.00/card
$8.00 gach
$90.00

%75.00
$30.00/sarvice
$100.00

%5 per signature

$561.26
$812.36
330000
3354 .48
547264
$295.40
$260.00
$130.00
$85.00
$45.00
$20.00
$14.33/.caded Milgage
£960,05

"Ambuiance fea schedule will be adiusted January of each vear at 130% minimum when updated by Medicare*

Recreation Feas
Rental Faes:
Meeting Roam/Kitchen
Gymnasium {1/2 day)
Gyrmnasium (full day)
Tenniz Courts (1/2 day)
Tennis Courts (full day)
Outside Basketball (1/2 day)
Outside Basketball (full day)
Field Rental (1/2 day)
Fletd Rental (full day)
Lights additiona
Fleld Rental for practicas
MNon Rec. teams
with lights

$60.00/br. (3 br. minimum)
$250.00

$400.00

$50.00

$100.00

$50.00

$100.00

$75.00/eld

$150.00/feld

$28.00/hour

F15.00/mour
$25.00/Mour

Deposit in addition to any rental feps. All fees are refundable if canceliad at foast 72 hrs. before schedwled rental day.

Registration Fegs

Youth Soccer
Youth Baskethall
Volieybali
Softball (9-18)
Babe Ruth (13-15)
Football
Cheerleading
T-Ball (4-8)
Coach Pitch (7-8)
Adult Softbalt
Adult Basketbail
Oper Gym

Skata Park

520.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
Fag.on
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$200.00Mteam
$200.00ftearm
Na charge

No charge

There is & maximum of $50 per family for each achivity,

Register of Deeds
All Instrumenis (Excent Deads of Trust)
Pages 1-15
Each additional page thareafter
Mugti-lnsteurnent
Da st 1=t thru 35 &
Each additional page

326.00
24.00
$10.00
84.00
$4.00



HL.A, - Page 10

ucc
110 2 pages $38.00
3 to 10 pages $45.00
Gver 10 pages (Plus $2 per page aver 10)
Search per name $30.00
Copy per page 5200
Elats
1at page $21.00
Each additional page $21.00
Register of Deeds (Continued)
BOT Highway Maps
st page $21.00
Each additional page thereafter $5.00
Copies
Flat copies $3.00 each
Regular copies (pear page) $0.25
Certifled copies (Instruments & plats)
18t page $5.00
Each additionat page $2.00
Notary
Oath $10.00
Commission verification $5.00
Marrfane License
Issusnce of icense $60.00
Vital Records
Certified copy (birth, death, marniage) 310.00
Delayed birth applications $20.00
Amendments $18,00
Records search from Vital Records $24.00
Plus payable to Vital Records $24.00
Legitimations $15.00
Plus payable to Vital Records $15.00
Tax Department
Copies 50.25
Non-aerial maps £0.50
Agrial maps $1.20
GIS Mapping Price List
Plottar
Size Biack & White Image Color
8.5 %11 $1.00 $2.00
11 x 17 $2.00 $3.00
18 x 20 $3.00 $5.00
22 x 34 $5.00 $8.00
34 x A6 $8.00 $10.00
Desk printer Size Black & White Image Color
8.5 x 11 $0.50 $1.25
B.5 x 14 §0.758 $1.50
11 x17 $1.00 $1.75
Pata tavera
Entire County parcels with aerial images and ownership Information $200.00

{Avallable on CD & ZIF drive)
individua! Layers $50.00 first layer
$25.00 each additional layer
Indivi otter Maps

Township & Municipality Street Maps Frica based on zizefcolar
Zoning Maps per TownshipMunicipality Price based on size/color
Full County Zoning Map $12.00
County straet maps, subdivision maps, and other maps created without image and littla

color same as listed under Plotter Black & White
Flood maps, soil maps, census maps and others created with full color same as listed

Wndar Plotter Image/Color
Requests ¢an be made Moenday through Friday from 8 am to 5 pm except haltdays, Al

efforts will be made ta provide information within  working days



A - Page 11
Payment

Payment is required prior to preparation of CD's, extensive copylag requests, maps
to be sent by mall and fip uploads
Laustom Work
A fae of $25.00 per hour wilt be charged for requests for maps that we do not have the
data layers for, Forinstance, having to @o o the irtermet to download information.

County Manager
Zoning Ordinance
Subdivision Ordinance
Junk Ordinance
Junkyard Ordinance
Manufactured Home Park Ordinance
County Manager (Continuad)
Minimum charge for copy of any ather Qrdinance
Coples

Water Department
Rate Schedule

$15.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.00

$5.00

$5.00
$0.25

WATER RATES- There is a min. charge of $15 for the first 1000 gallons; each additional

galons will be $7.00/1000 gal,

Tap-on Fees Size Meter Cost of Tap
2 $1.800.00
1" $2,500.00
2" $6,000.00
Late Payment Charge 10% of hill
Renter's Daposit $75.00
Reconrection Fea $25.00
Water Mater Test Fea F100.00
Sa | Water rvation 5

$9/1000 gallons for usage more than 8000 gallens per month from May 1 through Octoher 31
Water Systam Development Fee
$500 per lot for up to and including four lots on main roads, & lots on secondary roads
$2,500 per lot for any lots over four on main roads, 6 lots on secondary roads
System Deveiopment Fee must be paid before the Final Subdivision Plat is recorded in the
Perquimans County Register of Deeds’ Office,

Planning/Zoning

Zoning Permit (Resldential/Home Gecupation) $0.00
Zoning Permit (for Commercial/industrial) $100.00

Certificate of Compliance (after first site visit) $100.00
Sign Permit %50.00

Certiticate of Compliance (after first site visit) $50.00
Zoning Map Change {Re-Zoning) $450.00
Zoning Text GChange $500.00
Plannad Unit Development F600.00 + atty, & eng. Fees, ifa
Conditional Use Fermit/District $300.00 + atty. & eng, Feas, i/a
Appaal or Interpretation $300.00
Zoning Variance Request $300.00
Varlance to Subdivision Regulations $100.00
Subdivision Sketch Plat $100.00
Minor or Abbreviated Subdivision Plan $50.00
Prafiminary Plat $100.00 + $15.00 per lot
Final Plat $100.00 + $15.00 per lot
Wiraless Telecommunication Facility $500.00 County fes

+Minimum consultant cost of $8,500.00

+Certificate of Zonlng Compliance (after first visit):
Wireless Telecommunication Facility

$100.00

{eligible facilities request applications processed per NCGS 1634-349,53) County fee of $500.00
+Minimum consultant cost of $1000.00

+Carlificate of Zoning Compliance (aftar first visity, $100.00 County Fee

+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fee for verification): $3,000.00

Wind Energy Facllities County Zonhig Petmit Fea of $500.00

+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit)

$100.00

+Initial Escrow Deposit (Medivm Facility) $50,000.00
+|mitial Escrow Deposit (Large Facility) $50,000.00



LA, - Page 12

Effective 1-04-16, Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Beposits to be paid at the tme
Zoning Permit Application, Fees and detailed Site Plans are submitted for review. i
Escrow Account drops below $10,000, Applicant shali replenish to the original amount
bafore any further action or considaration is taken on any County Parmit, Remaining
batance will be refunded upon Applicant receiving approvel of As-Built Orawings or Jf
Applicant falls to completa project,

*Faas tdencled for a given application do ot include fars for subs:aquent applications and stages of review, Separate
fees will apply far building and other permits.

Fire Marshal's Office

natructio its
Automatic Fire Sprinkler System (new) %50.00

~Fhus par spreinkler haad $1.00
Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Renavation 325,00

-Exlzting
Compressed Gas $25.00
Emergency Responder Radio Coveraga System $50.00
Fire alarm and detection systems (new) $50.00

-Existing $25.60
Fire flow test $60.00
Fixed fire suppression system (new) $50.00

~fxisting $25.00
Standpipe systems $50.00

-Existing $25.00
Flammable and Cambustible liquids $50.00
Hazardous materials 375.00
LP Gas (bulk facilitias) $50.00
Storage tanks

New Installation {per tank) $100.00

Removal (per tank) $50,00
Temparary membrane structures (tents) $25.00
Group Homes/Foster Care Mornes $0.00
Daycare, Nursing Momes £0.00
“*All ather fire construction permits not listed $50.00

drinistraii (=t
Starting work without a permit 50,00

Re-inspection fees

There shall be ro iniligl fee for fire inspectian of Lavel i, I or f}f propstties required under tha NC Stale Firs Gods
mandalery inspaction schedule. Thidy (30} days foflowing the inltial fire inspaction, & ra-inspection shail be conducted hy
the fire official. if all visiations af the fire code have been cofrgcted, no fee shall be Imposed. If off violalions of the fire code
have nof beanr carrected (ar & reasonable attempt to corract has not been made), a second nalice to comply shai be igsued
and & fea of $50.00 shalf be impozed. Seven (7) days foliowing the issuanoe of the second order to comply, the fire official
shall ratum for a re-inspection. If ali violations have not been comected, a final natice shall he lssued and an addillonal fee
of $160.00 shall be imposed. Seven (7) days following the issutrice of tha fingl notice, the s officis shal ratum for & 8-
inspection. If afl vioiatians kave nal been comecled, anddor all fees heve nat been fraid, the inspecior shall issue 8 ena
hundred dolfar ($100.00) fee and issue & final notice fo comply, Aftar seven (7) additianal days, if violalions snd faes have
not been salisfiad, the fire inspector shail initiata eimingl procaedings, If necesssry, in erderto bring the astablishment it
compliance with the NG Fire Code,



HLA. - Page 13

FERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANGE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the County
Construction Fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this County Construction Fund beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30,
2021

Cepital: Bagin $....2.880,000
Lapitel - Contingency 40,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 3 2,880,000
Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following ravenues will be
available for appropriation in the County Construction Fund beginning July 1,
2020, and ending June 30, 2021,
Fund Balance Appropriated 3 2,890,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND & 2,890,000

Wallace E. Nelson, Chalrman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



iHA. - Page 14

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDINANCE
LAND THANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized to provide a portion of the
required funds needed for the School Construction Projact and for the other
Capital Projects deemed appropriate by the Board of Commissioners.

The following appropriations are being made with revenues, as
listed, being available for this fund.

Section 1. APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30,
2021

Transfer to General Fund 3 450,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSEER TAX b 450,000

Section 2. REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the Capital Projects Ragerve Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021,

Land Transfer Tax ) $_ ... 380,000
Investment Earnings e 000
Fund Balance Appropriated 66,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX § 450,000

Wallace E. Nelsan, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners



VALl - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO BOX 1T
Hertford, North Carolina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 5242627373 e FAX 426-1240 MRECTOR

Tertsse J. Blanchaed, Chair susan M, Chaney

Disenige M. Layden
Charvies Woodsed

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 9, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manger
Tracy Mathews — County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt — Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney - D8S Director ‘-;6“‘31,;:} YO C,Sl) CJ:’PW%

Subject: Lmplovee Resignation

Perquimnans County Social Services employee, Syreeta Culling, an Income Mainlenance
Caseworker I with the Food & Nutrition unil has submitted a letter of regignation, as her
family will be moving to Virginia,

Ms. Cullins was a valuable employee and an asset to the agency and this county. She
will be missed

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128,

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a commumty of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.A.L., - Page 2

June §, 2020

Syreeta Cullins

146 Danielle Dr.

Elizabeth City, NC. 27909

Ph: 812-325-2718

Email: syreetacyllinsO4isomail com

Dear Susan Chancy,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation as a Food and Nutrition [ncome
Maintenance Caseworker Il from the Perquimans County Depariment of Social Services
effective Junc 19, 2020. { appreciate the opportunity vou and Perquimans County have given me
over the last three years, 1have grown professionally and personally and for this I am forever
grateful.

My family and [ are relocating and for this reason I have to resign. I will be sure to have all of

my work complete prior to my departure. I have enjoyed working for DSS and will miss
everyone. You all will never be forgotten!

Respectfully,

)ﬁﬂma (¢ Coctiine

Syreeta A. Cullins



BUDGET AMENDMENT

VI.A.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 21

- Page 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1oth DAY OF JUNE, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO

THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE_
10-301-011 DMV Current Year 21,900 T
10-511-060 Dispatch - Group Insurance 800
10-511-070 Dispatch - Retirement 1,300
10-511-020 Dispatch - FT Salaries 20,000
10-511-030 Digpatch - PT Salaries 6,000
1 __Fund ﬂa!ance Appmnated 2,000 e
Semor Center Sa!aries 1,000
10-660-031 Senior Center - Contract Work 1,006
10-6680-030 Senior Center - PT Salaries 1,000
. 10-@60740 i Senlor Center - Capitai Dutiay 1,006
10-348-001 State Grants OJJ 14,228
.“”10 -690- 915 ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ _ Ed Proqram OJJ RS SO . x2: 3 S
10- 430 740 BOE Capltal Dutlay 5,450
10-430-032 BOE - Salaries/PT 8,000
10-430-020 BOE - Salaries 1,800
10-430-030 BOE - Salaries/Board 1,205
10-430-031 BOE - Election Waorkers 6,000
10-430-071 BOE - 401K Match 1,145
H““i 0—430 140‘ ek EOE Trave! 1, 300 |
10 356 000 ROD Fees 25 000
10-—480-452 . RDD Canvayance Tax e 29000 | .

EXPLANATIDN General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

QF BAID BOARD, 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2020

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2020

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT

VLA,

PERQLIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 21 (CONTINUED)

- Page 2

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
15th DAY OF JINE, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO

THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE lﬂCREASE DECREASEm
10-345-005 Local Option Sales Tax - Rural 25500
10-500-020 Building - Salaries 18,000
10-500-150 BLDG - Maint & Repair Bldg 25 000
10-500-160 BLDG - Maint & Repair Equip. 4,500
10-500-330 BLDG - Supplies 3,000
H_.’IO -500- 540””“” BLDG - !nsurance/Bonds R M "11 000 |
10-399-000 Fund Balance Appropnated 49 195 ]
10-355-000 Building Permits 6,910
10-510-062 Sheriff - Sheriff Sup. Pension 854
10-345-000 Local Option Sales Tax 1% 37,000
10-345-002 Local Option Sales Tax 1/2%8B 14 000
10-345-005 Local Option Rural 1,500
10-510-140 Sheriff - Travel 1,051
10-510-070 Sheriff - Retirement 39,000
10-510-020 Sheriff - Salaries 66,000
10-510-050 Sheriff - FICA 3,510
_10-510-450 |  Sheriff - Concealed Permits 2000 |
10- 360 000 CARE$ Funds #1 21 676
10-592-020 EMS - Salaries 6,324
10-582-043 EMS - Medicaid Utilization 10,000
10-592-042 EMS - Medical Direction 4,000
10 592 030 EMS PT Sa!aries _42000 § e

EXPLANATION General F und year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMIGSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2020

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2020

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



VILA. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 21 (CONTINUED}

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
15th DAY OF JUNE, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE RECREASE
10-355-000 Building Permits 2,000

_.10-600-040

F’rof Serwces Medlcal Exammer 2000

10-347-000

ABC Bottle Revenue

750

.10-690-941 |

Mental Health Aicoho! Rahab

~10-530-020

Emerg Mgmt —Saianes FM

10-530- 333m 1

L—'Zrnerq qut - F’ERF Grant 2400

~10-615.050

| Extensmn FICA

2,000

10-615-060

Extension - Group Insurance

2,400

10-615-020

Extension - Salaries

2,000

10:512:070 | Extension-Refirement L 2400 L

EXPLANATION: General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2020

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2020

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIO-1 - Page

PERGUIMANS COUNTY VETERANS SERVICES
104 Dobbs Street, P.O. Box 133

Hertford, NC 27944
252-426-1796 Pspear@pergulmanscountync.goy

8 June 2019
Fy!l

The FY 18 Geographic Distribution of VA Expenditures (BGDX) has been published.
Perquimans County did faily well.

Perquimans County is ranked 23 in the State with 1483 Veterans or 11% of the
County population.

The county ranked 13" in the state with the amount of VA Expendituras to county
Veterans with $12,421,000. including in this was $8,103,00 for
Compensation/Pensions and $3,589,00 was for VA Medical care. This does not
include Depariment of Defense income such as Military Retirement or Military
health care such as TriCare for Life, ect. This income is without cost to the County.

1 inc| as



Page 2

FO-1

e L

{12 FETLYF LN gi- ] SiEi ) g7~ §7900'8) Siore ey 360t STHANYLED
e orl'e S §i- 3 T gi- §:E0c¢ S:IgPFg §3Z¥5 WYHTED]
0Se 81g'e $ |2t gi- ¢ £ /66 &3 - $:08B 5 02086 160l | SA1vD
7i0's 85555 % [85 g & §ig6} 9 g - $: BLE Cl 7 fEL'geL LI RFEEl ROLEYD
D7E L ey & Tves $1- ¥ FIEHL gy~ $TIREEL Tivizrry FEiREE HITEN YA
118 10848 ER S g5 0B 3 £ 1 o8] Tioges 1088621 BiEiLilE  $iMBLEE _ HLASHOS
081°E i ) $:- g $ivel $i- T4 $iv¥ESBE $igpee 30030
St G SEP'SEL /88 £ P09 3 Fiogl7l 2208 2106} ¥ gigucers b 0BCEl AIvHHND
BELE bGLZE i 4 gi- 3 SiOEg L gi- 3005 L2 $I4IE IF $traEE N
BED | G¥e 21 £ {69 gi- g tigle g:i- §TEEC vl 47 508’8z $iElee HAVU
n-ys £EG'LG v gi- g LT g g- 410Gk OF 1.0 FB £ ECE 0L NOSUIAYT
e IELY LY # g - 3 7564 gi- 4i 667 O} 31 LE5'SE £ 31620 SHvl
£15 £EE'y §1ov] gi- 3 §1190'E §i- i8] Sivivie §7652°¢ ADNLEERT
7E. e cza'pez | ¢ [8id'y §1 /897 g ETLIG6] Ligkl¥ GiiiAeay B:iGoop0: 560508 QWY RSN
gsve S62 8¢ g lice gi- 3 E1v5e el §i- $I6I501  $iG62 T8y  $igEgiL WAAYUL
G £05 ¥L g [opZ g - S §ICLE | $i- $iBED /¢ 3 EGHEY $1EL% SAGNNICD,
e Ie0 iz & [29F gi- 3 L $i- £iapgar $iv69'50 $i¢60 ONYIEAET0
st FESC ) g g 3022 Ti- $i2589 §1 8RS0 e l¥0E ATID
i GEL'2 £ ot £~ § 4 T aak $i- gigig's tigca §i00c L NYMOHD
=ty 790'11 ¥ {0cs gi- 3 £ 55k $i- i paa'il $ 150008 $1695¢ FDAOUIHD
0 | 66 £l ¢ {052 Bi- ¥ %1 P56 Fi- A $ines'og §i651 G WWHLYHD
Hoo'y FFA L) 4 J528 g5 - g $IBLLE g YA 108726 $: PoFE TEMYLYD
pes 2ce 6 $ 118 $i- § §1a82 3" $TOEES T 8iZeae) S 1arl TIIAGD
050 ¢ P¥o0'Ee - 1 &i- g $ii0Ey i~ $icii'ge £ Brr'CH &1 6964 A34E1uY0]
ks 957 ¢ )£ gi- g TILLZL Bi- T:B/YE 31 LIEEL R NI
NiZ'E LOEEE g{zig gi- g TIoEl| i BipigLd $ 8 ¢ giegl's TR VD
LR YEP BG 4783 Si- 3 4668 4 £~ FHE: A FIZOGecE $:LiEel SidHYEYD
S ¥00 6 ${iec B 4 51905 Fi- LT T o0 eg $E 1689 LI
Ehw BZLYEl L3 A FgEi'L & T 6L I EiibiRle  Bieoal) 3EROONNE
S6E ¥ ot /e 3 fozs §i- 3 £ 185/ ¢ $i- £ ERE Bl Siev izl SigvdCh HADIMSNIHE
et 102'nL s i 3 3 i 089 g~ B b ol L $Iei0T N3Oy
BEE e £{51 §i- & ¢ o0z §i- $+ie02'0 §iovl ol ET960') giidzd
Bog'L ¥R Tl oy Ly gi- § $1208 ) g1~ [ £:enl'et 31EREE 1404 ly38
iy e ¥ ¢ i5F i g $1ick gi- Tippa O §:gigLl g0 ALY
H 7699 o Y5 g § $icis g~ §ieea 01 §iped'al 310541 SHSY
K0S g1l Y B gi- g §:i59¢g gi- $iE06 L §:102'61 $TIeh | NOSNY
e CEG ¢ $ ez g:- 3 $iGEE i 4 0E0 S gipgg's $iELE ANYHOITTY
626 vl I £:- § 31206 - §iegell $iip0ve  $is8le HSANYXT 1Y
ELGE EF8' I¥ § feng Bi- g BiBIE T B- Sio6lly STFIR'00F 3 iGP6 JONYHIYTY
»SUBNE Sa3uapu) Sasuaixy glueens hﬂﬁw.ﬂﬁm HaISL amnppuatsg vopejndod RISy

mﬂ#mﬁm &3 1E2ipap B SDJURINSL] mh“_hﬁm._mmﬂ 12T | mmwmn.m“hnnwm Lafanasuas _Hﬂmu.m.m-._ﬂ“.h”uu u_._mun..w ) ueiaian mmmmD_MMNnm.uhbu_m_ﬂgg

g B uopeshps
SOOGE B SednipLatxy
83glg £q seinjipuedyg jo ABWWNg §LAd

{X09} SFIUNLIGNIEXS YA 40 NOILNBRILSIC SIHIVES030 ELAd



Page 3

FIO-1

Filee

v

Fele FOFEE TR § §i & THEE'S g1~ O AT NOS3acY
T 1Z5'G] P $ §i- $1660'L g1 §i0827/¢  SiEEChY $igll'E ANOWHOIH]
Ees'c ZEL BE §1ia8 $ §i- T8 g1 $IOIGEE $iv0S I8 §106/ '8 Hd TOUNYH
(a5 arF's $ {¥21 3 $i- G $i- Ti GRS £ LELYL SEERG L Atod
oSS LEPIE [ §oies 3 §i- $iQEg 6 g- T £ig120z81 $ 0990l Llid
108 Z68 91 $ ozl 3 - €069 gi- e $IS0F EE £iZ¥9 e HOSHHd
Z4E 685 £ % Jezt & g 41908 g1~ $iE0L8 $11EP'ElL §iggyl SHYRINDA
fhog't {52 9L Ly @ £i- ety gi- ] $:LADED $iGopg Hz 0N
g 96 ¢ ekl z §i- BiLFF T G- BT Frh Oe EIEBOF £1588% ANV LONDSYd
et 9B8E'G L Y t $i- % {002 gi- L 74 $i9568¢] §i68Z | O WYd
S0E | 0¥ 7 p ] $ gi- gi0sl s g:- 81 0ZF E2 £:i9j£'65 $iZICS FONTUD
b6 B 86990 1 A $ §i- £1091'09 §t- STHEE]iE  §i6GL eS8  SiBlTEY AROTSMD
o 499 g]ive 3 $i- §7 762 $i- §1577 9 $760LGL $1p0F L NOLJWYHLIEON
05 OFZ OF s {0951 g $i- $ioeerl  $:i- $YBI/GE T §kAiICL  §iE9EGY BIAGNYH MIN
£r0¢ gepse S 1iee 8 3i- $1Er9¢C §i- $IGElyy  $1000GL $1GpE9 HSWN
fere 90%' L8 $1L80°L 3 gi- TILEG L1 $i- 431095 ¥R §igv06E,  $ivBE6 FdC0N
229 £05 ', ¢ §951 & gi- § : £65 gi- $i8ro Ll §1108'8) 311991 ALIWODINON
gep 765G § 171 3 §i F1E51 Fiv £158'G A NI TISASIR
by a1 ggl'esl  $)is0v & gi- $iQeg e $i- §ii0.c8z  GipploBY  $1iC¥ev BEENERE
#15 8007, tlea B $i- $iLRE B~ $i60g )1 £1J868'8) £ 809"} NiLdYA
] 50L'0L g8 & $i- §1 e6E Fi- $i018L $iv¥Gl 8l SI00F | NGSIGW
N SE5 b § [ze $ gi- $7ais §i- $1788 7 T e gE §106P'E NOJWW
G0S 3 148¥0 s |s9 g gi- $ 968 $i- $iville t:gOL Ly $ip2CE TIEHAMCOON
ot 030'3) $ juve $ $i- $:lst'e $:- §Td0Ebe  sigotey  $1160G NIGON
mEm.w £op'iL §iels g gi- 1§50 3i- £180C'8E §: 59165 £ LY HIONS
o8| SEOSE § §ueL & g:- S pCE D] £i- $i51959 126816 Ttiggy EEN
[EEE 948 % $ Je8 3 §i- § TR §3T N N A SHNGE
et v IO I 3 g T A i NGISHHO!
w@w #ae 0l s {io) 3 gi- giigbL gi- $ilEF el $76/1P2 $1o08C NOSHOVT
ELLT 30 pr £ {28s 3 B- /089G gi- 2L PG §iZeR 20} %:0kg Ok TG
5 F8E] $ i $ 3 $igt $i- §Tealt $1okls $18¢ 3GAH
2685 € LBOLE o P 3 gi- LT §i- $:CIGEE 1800k 08 L J¥oH
G0y J0l'Y 3 [¥9 & §i- 4 6¥p gt $i6F6 E AR L) 31 L0V 1 QuC:LY3H
lisoe 0667 $ 1opo g $i- $:0voc $i- §19806 $i99B AL $i0/88 NOSHIANIH
£5E ¢ L6582 $ {o8¢ $ g:- giglid Si- $iyesle  GiSiZMD $16ap's GO0MAYH]
[Eecs 02828 e 1709 S $i- £iggLgl gi- SIGEE00L $iS00cll STZLL5) A ISNYYH
1k 4 BER'LE ¢ [o6v $ i~ $:090'L - $iblgce  $i809ZFy S U0LE Xyt v
L JEBDIE §|sEre § i $iigh il &7 §1t00'78] §i1éGene  S146L8C GG NS
I8 985°¢ g {55 $ gi- %1668 $i- L3R4 $i6G9E 0l SR b INFHD

sjusyEg soquwapyy | Soonedx3 Lo oo d ogemdog 19LISLG

L =2 HgiEn o UCISUS, AIMpEs (LIONE LS

snbiu ey [eaipey 3 souBnSLy m_“_._ﬁme_MMD o 2 E_mm..whmwuumhwmm UCHINGSUCD mmmm.mmmwﬁwﬁu :M.m_uﬁ.w = uniglas, | leucissafidog paunon

g uchesnipy
sS000% mm..__.ﬂﬁﬁmmxm
91235 Ag ssamypuadx jo ABLWRIING §1 A4

{¥oo) SN LIGNSEXT YA 40 NOILNBRILSIO JiHdYEDOHO 65Ad



Page 4

FIQ-1,

¥ IGE

Hig=i LEE 08T LR £ EGHE £i- $:1iE2 T:feRd & GEFEL 0 $:0GYGEP S iGE9SY Eirisia snes).
02 vl HO9'951 s{Boi ¢ $1/69'E §i- % pEREL CHETT) SipIL 0 S10GSDLY T G3'8C EE} 151G SNCD
iicee Zeg0ad  BiobT 5 g:- giiiial §3 B0 $ierg'I6Z  $:i9B7ehs 586995 (L7 1510 'BNOD
fin gl 258 PFL 3 [epieid F Y i~ $ Io52 6L L1l TIFgE 852 2 $: 659925 $i08E e oi2 LSid "ONOD
ligtin 850 151 Biie s gi- Bl- EIB¥rer gi- §TE08 768 $i197G29 S pEEOS {50) ISIG aN0D
2Fe #E BEZIME  $iCOF'D e $i- SiviyBll $:lEBY §ipil'v08 SipZSPOE'l SIZGAQS 1B80J LS10 "DNOD
QoY OF, EES'B61 b g1~ $i- $ EBF BT FHE $ioZ062F 2+ 008689 2 SEZZLED W 1S ONOD
LBZ GE 2IVi0E Gfesce gi-~ $i- § LFPE G2 $:992 §1019'177 $16p2'90S S PEEEF {96} LSt "ONOJ
[2a8'ai FI: A $ fRE0'E $:cOLEg gi- §] 80502 IV FI3Fi%es  CriEgs Siepa sy (GaF ISI"9NGD
LPE'6 g00'cEl sliol ¥ 2i.99°0 g1 $1/989e T1908 EULREO0E €1 0M98iC $:6839E w0} 1513 "DNCD
51252 07g'vle  |¥6LS gi- gi- §31 L1226 Ti- $iERL 98I SIBELEIOL $iS51°00E E07 LS10 DNDD
SRRy LPBE0Z S |#DEY §i- gi- &I PEEBY T G2 EIGLZ LGE  $:9EE /09 §1 29095 (o g0 onoS
He'sl £8F e g |FBOE §:F09C gi- SioFlec $37ag'l $iR0GCRZ B 1306 §: 0L 2 {10 1810 "SNOD
ZPe'srT 906'888'  § {rig'ls R - e e SISPIZLLY S ILPCA9T8  § | GHBOLi o1] VNMNOUYD HEJON
CRG 8PS 3104 Ti- gi- £ 1 9B gi- BigBE S £1pi59] Ti08%) AFINYA
W‘E Zr5 8 $ia¥ gi- gi- 1845 Bi- BIFRSLL EiZLl b2 $igrle NEXTYA
ayg' PET 2C g EiC gi- gi- $ivi6 ] §i- $i /196 TigEr 08 10787 NOS M
Erg'L COE'SE % |8zt $i- gi- 4 i g5H B $i 455 12 §i ke et BiFee S M
STERY pOI e ¢1ei8 §i- §i- $ 0208 £ §iB0L00F Giiicobl  $:688¢l INAVAL
398 ¥HO g |s6L gi- i~ $i6ELY $5- $iggZ el SfLLR'YE $i QLS YoMLY
Los EO'E 5 {4 §i- Li- £iBtg £i- 219G Sioge's A HOTONHSYM
SEG BE6'S 16 §i- gi- 3 EEE Bi- T Lpl 2igaf it L NEREL
0L Tl ShE 1l £ i0E9'S Ei- gi- YR g3~ $ii60Eee SiTElSiS 2 $i9507%% EERT
BE6 BFE Lt $¥DLE g $i- $ | Q0o g §iopfctL CHS £] 19¥Z ITVA
Z0E € LLZHE 2 IZe0° L gi- $i- §iEpES Ti- 51 e508g S8 96 CRL HOINA
¥ 028 ) [ gi- gi- $1ig gi- $i0gl A i 0pE TigHEAL
s OLP'E g |eoc g~ 4i- § 588 $i- $i890'11 SiDiT e $igi0t VINUATASHYHL
ag 221y e $i- $i- 4 i06g gi- B L¥S §igrE 0l $I8Z0') NIVAAS
0191 818°LL i Jorrd gi- §i- Tilig] gi- i GGr 32 1008 /¥ $icter AHHAS
880 | 985 L L P11 g g:- Sting 5i- £1 00 31 $iL3098 SIE66 ¢ SIHOLS
By ZiR 8t g [ies $i- $i- TiggL| Si- Tt /B0 BE $iZE6 BE $iGERLE ATHNYLS
316 S2¥'01 s {£5% gi- $i- S| 0gd g~ A SiGBE g $il5EC QNY1L00S
755 | 06F G2 ${i52 §i- g:- ¢igos'E Bi- $igie'ie &1 8G6cG TIpBLT HOSdWYS
BI0E FAVL $ fogl £ $i- EHET §i- §:reg a2 T 8EY oY $iiEE Y FHod4gHET
[i0'g ¥EE'88 4 }259 $1681D Bi- $igklE $i608G &} 065 59 SIFERCLE % Ore's NYMOH
SEFRES BB9'1Z § Jozz i~ gi- g8l g;- &1 8P 0E ¢ GoH'ag CHE FRAISNNODY

Se— FO— sasuadig ok wawfopduy od o

- F Jaj JUEIEN SREIHIGELS! UOsLE al b= apendod 1215510

anbin WIS {EPEN B FOLENSU| mﬂ.m_m“.....mwmmﬂ HEDT ° Emwﬂnm.wuﬂ_,._hm uehInAgEIed ma_EWﬂ_th_wﬂu :.,MMP_. u:ﬁmhm«m} puossashuey Munon

: ° 3 uopEonRY
SOO0S Wi SeinjipUeuR=
281§ Aq saunjpuatxy jo AEdung §4Ad

{XA9D) STUNLIANIEXS VA S0 NOILNSINLSIC DiHdVEO039D 6LA



Page 5

FO-1

FXe

CHE TLIQEE20F o] LSfEd ab{] O] FOIEi|IE 2B Sodl iAot aab EEpaly

“Hodans _m.&umﬁveom hmﬁu..a_ EO[IHHISUGS i) SIE|j0p SpAoH] JoU Op Sl fIpuouns
SIBD EOIREYY TSN PESIBAC JOLI0 pue "poddns yuessar ‘poddns [BUCKEINDS ‘souTUSIIIELE AHI08) "UONBASIULPE [2o1peL "SESIMISS [BEO[PAAU S0 SIE[IOD SRAEOUE SANHpuSEs slen [BAPHN T

"SIOAFUNTS 8l PUE SUEISEER 0] STHSUS 50 PUE [BlIAG JUE Se|RRYESH DRoeUU0C-SAms00n 10 HoiSUa] SUEiaan SUESp poleuuto-ganiss
0} uotEsUadiuos AULTsplY pue Aouspusdep JSapEGRSD PeReuLeo-aalDs 10 UoEsUadiLoD (SUBIEA TSLesBosd Bupnoliol 2 o SIBYOP BpRoL) Semppuedye BoISUaY g Unesiaduier a2

SRIBHSURS O J0 0 =~ §, BUT T OF PORUns: 512 6675 OF O3 1 1S 0] D[l 818 OO0 18 01 D0GE "Ha0iEs [0 Si8a0p FUESnon) 1591850 54] 61 papunas 918 SaITppUeney 1

SIS07 M8 [EUITY Y (S0 oluol) SuNOsey FDIEaOyy oa) puE)
‘eiep wowisnipesy pue g0 UEMSO pue 'sesuadcg Buljelady jBisuas) 'yoisasay [Eowpap 'Uononlsuos) 10 (SN} Wsishs waEsBeURpy [RIDURHY WA, 9U% SSIS00 SOURINSLY S 0} JOJUST) BIUELNSU|
ueeNs Wipy Sljauag susiman, siyousy (Iuad) ustedaeling puT UCHEHEGEYSY FPUORESOA DUE UOIEINDT PUE (490) Loisuag 7 vopesisdwiog 103 a0l Buptadgyen (Sacmos ejep angpuadg

TOEY] FUa) SoHoeey UONEI0)ly B} A4 PpNGId 2t BR( ARIDE] SIS YHEST VA € E FISIEal Panooal Ogm SJUSHed o1 ]

“E|2hS] JOlISID CUOISSoIDUGS PUE MUnog Sjes
Sy} Je sanipuada URop SRGEISD Jskaq 0} SP0da) XIS SNy Ja) UOIeH0s Ejep anoadiug OF STHIUSD jltw Wy "passsaoud sk siustuded Auziens UeoT I8 asslm “i), 'AUn0D SMeL) of penguye
e seunj|puadss AUeiEng usoty, je gusiing  sureibord (GuaeT) wewindug pus LOREJHEYS [BUCRBI0M, T UCIIEINDT K] 1 DApRIE; aam Ssunjpuads AUsiens U0, 90 AL 05004 #

19302 Sodigf] SIMSE MIEMDY DUE SORNElY aAoliand va 4] A Peanpold 98 GE0Z Ot 190LISEas [0 §8 SHIEUEsS UONeaod UEIsia,

._ EajoN
L T R 3 L O 3 T N 1 R e A B o R A L L S R
sasuadxy Jusuidojduiy
«SpussEe ST
u_wv.ﬁ d a2 [EaIPeN RISy Bunessdg #iueieng | roRERIgEYSY HORINASHOD Uoisuad 7 mingpuadss | uonendod oS
EILT ) ¥ STUEINSU] uEog [EUDNEITA usnesuadon (2 h 115 T jeucissaibuan pfunon
[esausg 5 UonEDnRns

SOQ0E U1 SBUNGPLSGR

siEys g saunjpusdxs jo Lpwaing gL

XD} STUNLIGNTXT VA 30 NOILNERILSIT DIHIVHS0ID 6LAS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Notice of Public Hearing
	Public Hearing - FY 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance
	Personnel Matter
	FY 2019-2020 Year-End Budget Amendments
	For Information Only Items

